Memo

Region 10

To: Region 10 Jurisdictions and partners

From: Shay Coburn, Region 10 Grant Navigator contractor

Date: 4.25.24

Re:  Funding Opportunities for Transportation

Colleagues:

Here is one quick update on a program | just shared with you last week related to transportation. Reach out
with any questions any time. Also, please keep us updated if you are pursuing any federal monies.

1. Clean Heavy-Duty Vehicles - updated

a.
b.

= O

EPA
“Funding to help Tribal, state, and local governments and other entities offset the cost of
replacing heavy-duty Class 6 and 7 commercial vehicles with zero-emission vehicles, deploy
supporting infrastructure, and train and develop the necessary workforce. At least $400 million
must go to areas not meeting national air quality standards.”
This funding round has up to $932 million, $400 million of which must serve communities
designated in nonattainment areas by the National Ambient Air Quality Standards (NAAQS).
R10 does not include any of these areas as far as I can tell.
Municipalities and nonprofit school transportation associations can apply.
Expect to award 40-160 grants ranging from $500,000 to $60 million.
Includes two sub programs:

i. ~ School Bus (70% of funding) - for replacement of school buses.

ii. ~ Vocational Vehicle (30% of funding) - replacing non-school bus class 6-7 vehicles.
Webinar 4/30 at 1pm MT, reqister here.
Due 7/25/24

Region 10 League for Economic Assistance and Planning, Inc.
145 South Cascade Avenue | Montrose, CO 81401

970-249-2436 phone | 970-249-2488 fax

www.regionio.net


https://www.epa.gov/clean-heavy-duty-vehicles-program/clean-heavy-duty-vehicles-grant-program
https://usepa.zoomgov.com/webinar/register/WN_gqABlJRCTca3A0uU0LdYsw#/registration

